
1

Meng Yan

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 11:53 AM
To: 'Claims'; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: 'Eileen Lee'; 'Derrick Quok'; 'Kenneth Lim'
Subject: RE: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10013996/EE  || OI- SJB9328S (Black) TP- SMP3973J || Est: 

$0.00 ||  Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 

 

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March, 2022 9:31 AM 
To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Eileen Lee <eileen.lee@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kenneth Lim 
<kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10013996/EE || OI- SJB9328S (Black) TP- SMP3973J || Est: $0.00 || Tong Luck Auto 
Pte Ltd  
 
Hi Team, 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct PRS for the TP vehicle number: SMP3973J 
 
Workshop name: Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive 

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 

Contact no: 6250 0088    
Contact Person: Candy Ong  
 
Both reports attached. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
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Shafawati Md Rabu 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
T +65 6989 3697 
F +65 6725 0853   
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 3:26 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 07.03.2022 C10013996/EE || ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMP3973J & SJB9328S 
ON 22/02/2022 @15:45 HRS ALONG 31 LORONG 5 CHANGI  
 
Dear Frauleine, 
 
We hereby confirm and agreed to nominate Mr. Kenneth Kong   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) to conduct the PRI survey 
of our client’s vehicle  
 
Best Regards, 
Candy Ong  
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd  
 
 

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 2:58 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMP3973J & SJB9328S ON 22/02/2022 @15:45 HRS ALONG 31 LORONG 5 
CHANGI  
 
Dear All, 
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Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action  
 
The vehicle is now garage at our workshop  
 
Kindly let us have the surveyor list and arrange for the vehicle to be inspect at an earlier date  
 
Thanks & regards, 
Yu Ching 

 
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6250 0088    Fax: 6250 5545 
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg 
 


